Brian Fast
Student Body President

Martha Albergotti =5

Student Body Vice President

IL.

II1.

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.

XIL.

XIIIL.

WOFEORD
COLLEGE

FOUNDED 1854

Campus Union Assembly Agenda
February 5, 2006
6:00 PM, Olin Theater

Call to Order: President Fast

Invocation : Mr. Crowe

Historian’s Remark: Ms. Smith

Approval of the Minutes, November 27, 2006: President Fast
Approval of the Minutes, December 4, 2006: President Fast
Approval of the Agenda: President Fast

Roll Call

Officer Reports
a. Secretary Report

Committee Reports

Executive: Vice President Albergotti

Elections & Nominations: Vice President Albergotti
Financial Affairs Committee: Mr. Bryan

Campus Relations: Ms. Cobb

Facility Affairs: Mr. Springs

Wofford Activities Council: Ms. Ruthsatz and Ms. Gaylord
Fun Funds: Mr. Madigan

Planning Activities Committee: Vice President Albergotti
Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee: Ms. Johnson

N

Old Business
New Business
Parliamentarians Report: Mr. Hinton

Comments and Announcements

Ashley Glasgow
Student Body Secretary

Michael Langley
Student Body Treasurer



a. Men’s Basketball Game vs. UNCG TONIGHT at 7pm in Ben Johnson

b. Tuesday: Interview Workshop at 11am in the Holcombe Room

c. Black History Month Literary Salon at 7pm on Wednesday in the Montgomery
Room

d. Holy Communion at 12pm on Thrusday in Mickel Chapel

e. Theater Production Friday and Saturday nights at 8pm

f. Baseball at 1pm on Saturday and Sunday vs. Dayton

g. Women’s Basketball vs. Furman at 6pm on Saturday

XIV. Adjournment

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion



Brian Fast
Student Body President

Ashley Glasgow
Student Body Secretary

Martha Albergotti =5 Michael Langley
Student Body Vice President \y%F?OBI) Student Body Treasurer
COLLEGE

FOUNDED 1854

Campus Union Assembly Minutes
February 12, 2006
6:00 PM, Leonard Auditorium

L. Election Speeches

II.  Call to Order: President Fast

III.  Invocation : Mr. Crowe

IV. Historian’s Remark: Ms. Smith reported about Collier Slade as the first Presidential
scholar.

V. Approval of the Minutes, February 5, 2007: President Fast

VI.  Approval of the Agenda: President Fast

VII. Roll Call : Mr. Langley did a fine job.

VIII. Officer Reports
a. Secretary Report

IX.  Committee Reports

a. Executive: Vice President Albergotti

b. Elections & Nominations: Vice President Albergotti: Presidential debate this
Thursday at 11:00 am in Leonard Auditorium. Elections will be next Wednesday.
Assembly petitions go out the following Friday the 26th and will be due by March 2 .
Encourage your classmates to run. Email CU if they have any questions for the
Cabinet. Election party will be next Wednesday from 8-10 pm most likely in Anna
Todd or McMillan. Move for unanimous consent to make debates mandatory
seconded by delegate Madigan and so approved. Baylis asked for reminder emails of
mandatory events. Move for unanimous consent to attend basketball game this
Saturday...so passed. Game is at 6:00 and we’ll send a reminder email.

c. Financial Affairs Committee: Treasurer Langley: The general proposal thing
starts over, and we will soon know how much money we have.

d. Campus Relations: Ms. Hall: Meeting with Dr. Neighbors about faculty/student
game and donating the money to crisis fund and Scutter fund. Scutter fund was
founded by Scutter who ran the bookstore and wanted to est. the fund to assist
students in special needs situation. Crisis fund is for employees that have extenuating



XI.

XIL.

XI1II.

XIV.

XV.

circumstances that they need assistance dealing with. It is currently getting quite low
so we'd like to help out with this and give back to the Wofford Community.

e. Facility Affairs: Mr. Springs: Proposal for remodeling of Daniel will happen this
summer. Follow-up email to Whisnaut about computers in Milliken. Finally board
meetings will be next week so please pass on your comments and concerns.

f. Wofford Activities Council: Ms. Ruthsatz and Ms. Gaylord: B&G ball on
Friday...the voltage brothers will be playing from 9-1:00. Buses will be provided and
light refreshments served.

g. Fun Funds: Mr. Madigan: Diligently working hard for more large proposals.
Athletic teams and events surrounding the athletic teams. Working with Matt Abee
to get Afroman to come to campus. Any and all ideas are reasonable. Look for large
event for Lacrosse team.

h. Planning Activities Committee: Vice President Albergotti nothing to report.

i. Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee: Ms. Johnson: Baseball games, Saturday night game
is on TV and is mandatory. Spirit organization has been chartered and interest
meeting is on Thursday from 11:30 to 12:30 please email Stephanie if you are very
interested. Tennis has also started up.

Old Business
New Business

Parliamentarians Report: Mr. Hinton: Mr. Thompson sad meeting was in relatively good
order.

Comments and Announcements

Nathan is looking for publicity ideas. Thompson plugged the senior fundraisers. Please
support Tennis team. Shelby pointed out that it is a top priority of seniors to give a
fountain. Josh corrected Shelby and pointed out that the seniors will be giving a nice new
seal to hang in Old Main. Dean Bigger would like to add that Judicial commission has
elections after the Assembly elections. Looking for people of high character to serve on
commission. Ceremony to celebrate Old Main rededication will be next Tuesday. Shelby
moved to close.

Adjournment

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion



Langley- lobby of olin
Baylis- who early are election email ballots?
Albergotti- 12 Tuesday night- 9pm on Wednesday

c. The Financial Affairs Committee report was given by Treasurer Langley.
Budget will be updated soon; left over money from last year that was not used in the

allocation process

d. The Campus Relations Committee report was given by Mr. Crowe.
Meeting on Thursday at 11am- dr. neighbors
VP and Pres be at meeting
Working on the football game- April 16

e. Mr. Springs gave the Facility Affairs Committee report.
Board meeting- wasn’t able to be there- drew bryan went

Bryan- gave a report from the board meeting- increased beds in apartments and

improvements within the village

f. The Wofford Activities Council report was given by Ms. Gaylord
Black and gold was great success- meeting Thursday in mcmillian

g. The Fun Funds report was given by Mr. Madigan.
Get proposals in dates are limited

h. Secretary Glasgow gave the Planning Activities Committee report.
Nothing to report
i. The Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee report was given by Ms. Johnson.

Furman game is this Sunday; posters and paint face before game- game @ 2pm

New spirit club has been chartered.
X. There was no Old Business to discuss.

XI.  There was no New Business to discuss.

XII.  The Parliamentarian’s Report was given by Mr. Thompson; he found the meeting to be in

good order.

XIII. Comments and Announcements
Baylis- Thursday- 5pm school for deaf and blind performance

Thompson- his minutes, grammatical errors. . . public policy/college republican- Duncan

hunter, presidential candidate hopeful on Thursday in Anna Todd
Bigger- Friday @ 5pm Judicial committee petitions due
College Town Service Initiative- this Saturday- fourth year
Yes there are right ins allowed during the election process

Fast- elections are Wednesday; interim process- seniority- proposal- Thompson; village
senior previous, something on paper- proposal; freshman on 34 flr- proposal; let’s put these

things on paper- take interest at the end; minutes- are in archives watch for mistakes



Albergotti- proposals please look out for everyone

XIV. Adjournment

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion



Brian Fast
Student Body President

Ashley Glasgow
Student Body Secretary

Martha Albergotti =5 Michael Langley

Student Body Vice President \y%F?OBI) Student Body Treasurer
COLLEGE

FOUNDED 1854

Campus Union Assembly Minutes
February 19, 2006
6:00 PM, Olin Theater

L. President Fast called the meeting to order.
II. ~ Mr. Crowe gave the invocation.

II.  Mr. Brian Lemere, the director of Residence Life, spoke to the Assembly. He discussed the
lottery system. The lottery system is based totally on credit hours and at this time, the
dates are tentative. The Assembly also discussed the issue of housing for freshman next
year.

IV.  Ms. Smith gave the Historian's Remark regarding Wofford’s Endowment.
V.  The minutes were approved as presented.

VI.  The agenda was approved as presented.

VII.  Secretary Glasgow called roll.

VIII. Officer Reports
a. Secretary Glasgow gave the secretary’s report pointing out that it is President’s
Day, and the cabinet gave President a hat and he wore it during the meeting.

IX.  Committee Reports

a. Vice President Albergotti gave the Executive Committee report. She thanked
WAC for a great Black and Gold ball and also thanked everyone for coming to the
Campus Union basketball game vs. College of Charleston. She announced that there
would be an executive meeting at 8pm tomorrow night (Tuesday). Also, she
mentioned that the rededication of Old Main will be held tomorrow at 11am. Vice
President Albergotti asked if anyone could be there at 10:20am. If so, she asked that
the individuals get with Leland after the meeting. Dean Bigger added that Katie and
Leah deserve a round of applause for the Black and Gold Ball.

b. Vice President Albergotti gave the Elections & Nominations report. She stated
that the elections are this Wednesday; in addition, an election party will be held that
night too- thanks to Treasurer Langley. She added that run offs will be the day after.
Also, Assembly elections will be held on March 2. Treasurer Langley added that the
party would be from 8-10pm on Wednesday night. Mr. Madigan asked where the



XI.

XII.

XIII.

event would be held. Treasurer Langley responded with the lobby of Olin. Mr. Baylis
asked how early election emailed ballots could go out. Vice President Albergotti
noted that they would go out at 12 midnight on Tuesday and the polls would close at
9pm on Wednesday.

c. The Financial Affairs Committee report was given by Treasurer Langley. He
noted that the budget will be updated soon; he added that there is left over money
from last semester’s in the allocation process that was not used

d. The Campus Relations Committee report was given by Mr. Crowe. He noted that
a meeting will be held on Thursday at 11am and Dr. Neighbors will attend. He asked
that President Fast and Vice President Albergotti come to the meeting. Lastly, he
added that the committee is working on the football game, which will be held on
April 16.

e. Mr. Springs gave the Facility Affairs Committee report. He noted that he was not
able to attend the Board meeting, but Mr. Bryan was able to be there in his place.
Therefore, Mr. Bryan gave a report from the board meeting noting that there will be
more beds available next year via the apartments and improvements are coming
within the village.

f. The Wofford Activities Council report was given by Ms. Gaylord. She noted that
Black and Gold was great success and added that there will be a meeting on Thursday
in McMillan.

g. The Fun Funds report was given by Mr. Madigan. He encouraged the delegates
to get proposals in, as dates on the calendar are limited.

h. Secretary Glasgow had nothing to report concerning the Planning Activities
Committee.

i. The Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee report was given by Ms. Johnson. She noted
that the Furman game would be held this Sunday; she added that posters and face
painting would be available before the game, which starts at 2pm. Also, the new spirit
club has been chartered.

There was no Old Business to discuss.
There was no New Business to discuss.

The Parliamentarian’s Report was given by Mr. Thompson; he found the meeting to be in
good order.

Comments and Announcements

Mr. Baylis noted that on Thursday at 5pm there would be a performance by some
students from the school for deaf and blind in Old Main. Mr. Thompson commented on
the minutes produced by Treasurer Langley, noting the grammatical errors. He also
announced that Public Policy and College Republican would host Duncan Hunter, a



presidential candidate hopeful, on Thursday in Anna Todd. Dean Bigger announced that
Judicial committee petitions are due on Friday at 5pm. She added that the College Town
Service Initiative would be held this Saturday for the fourth year. Also, she noted that
right ins are allowed in the election process. President Fast mentioned that the elections
are Wednesday; he added that Mr. Thompson is working on a proposal concerning the
interim process and seniority. He noted that there has been some talk about the village
and senior privilege; however, he added that the Assembly needs something on paper, a
proposal. In addition, the concern of freshman being housed in Carlisle should also be
brought before the Assembly in the form of a proposal. He encouraged the Assembly to
put these things on paper; he added that everyone should take interest at the end. Lastly,
he added that the minutes are in archives, so the Assembly should really watch for
mistakes. Vice President Albergotti noted that when writing proposals, delegates should
look out for everyone- the entire student body.

XIV. The meeting was adjourned.



Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion



Brian Fast
Student Body President

Martha Albergotti =5

Student Body Vice President

IL.

II1.

Iv.

VL

VIL

WOFEORD
COLLEGE

FOUNDED 1854

Campus Union Assembly Agenda
February 26, 2006
6:00 PM, Leonard Auditorium
Call to Order: President Fast
Invocation : Mr. Crowe
Historian’s Remark: Ms. Smith
Approval of the Minutes: President Fast
Approval of the Agenda: President Fast

Roll Call

Officer Reports
a. Secretary Report

VIII. Committee Reports

IX.

Executive: Vice President Albergotti

Elections & Nominations: Vice President Albergotti
Financial Affairs Committee: Treasurer Langley
Campus Relations: Ms. Hall

Facility Affairs: Mr. Springs

Fun Funds: Mr. Madigan
Planning Activities Committee: Secretary Glasgow
Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee: Ms. Johnson

E@ e an o

Board of Trustee Meeting Reports

Athletics: Ms. Johnson

Development: Mr. Thompson

Education: Secretary Glasgow

Enrollment: Mr. Madigan
Evaluating-Planning-Marketing: Ms. Smith
Facilities: Mr. Bryan

Finance: Treasurer Langley

Information Technology: Ms. Ahmed
Student Life: Vice President Albergotti

FEQ e an TR

Wofford Activities Council: Ms. Ruthsatz and Ms. Gaylord

Ashley Glasgow
Student Body Secretary

Michael Langley
Student Body Treasurer



X. Old Business
XI. New Business

a. Proposal to Amend the Campus Union By-Laws to Include a Clause for
Mandatory Proposals : Mr. Thompson (first reading)

XII.  Parliamentarians Report: Mr. Thompson
XIII. Comments and Announcements

a. Tuesday
1. Little River Coffee naming Contest Outside Burwell from 12-2pm
2. “Dar He: The Lynching of Emmitt Till” theatrical production in
Leonard @ 7pm
b. Wednesday
1. Catholic Mass @ 5pm in Mickel Chapel
c. Thursday
1. Holy Communion @ noon in Mickel Chapel
2. A Simple Meal @ 12:15 @ Main Building Portico
3. SAA Fashion Show in Leonard @ 7pm
4. War Year Speaker @ 4pm in Leonard

d. Saturday
1. Baseball @ 1pm vs. Niagara
e. Sunday

1. Baseball @ 1pm vs. Niagara

XIV. Adjournment

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion



Proposal to Amend the Campus Union By-Laws to Include a Clause for Mandatory Proposals
Proposed by: Josh Thompson, Campus Union Senior Delegate

Whereas,

1. Each member of the Campus Union assembly has a duty to be proactive in voicing the opinions of his or
her fellow students.

2. This is best done through general proposals, the ideas for which are always in abundance, and the proper
format and aid for drafting such proposals readily being available from the Executive Council or senior
members of the Assembly.

3. The 2006-2007 Assembly has seen the response from and importance placed on the proposals it has
passed and hopes to leave a legacy that will continue to strengthen both the voices of Campus Union and
the student body at large.

4. The best way to ensure that proposals continue to flow forward in future assemblies is to mandate
delegates’ participation in drafting and presenting such proposals.

Therefore, be it resolved,
That the Campus Union approve the following addition to the Campus Union by-laws which require each
delegate to present two proposals to the Campus Union assembly per each individual’s term of service.

Avrticle 2. The Campus Union Assembly
Section 5. Duties and Powers of the Assembly
F, Part 9: A. Each delegate shall be required to propose two proposals to the Assembly per each
individual’s term of service.

B. It shall be the duty of the campus Union Secretary and the Executive Committee, at large, to
keep record of and enforce Assembly members’ work in making their required proposals.

C. If a delegate fails to produce his or her required proposals, in accordance with the guidelines
specified by the Executive Committee, the Elections and Nominations Committee shall deem the
appropriate actions that should be taken in reaction to the delegates’ violations.



Proposal to Make Recommendations about the Current Interim Lottery System
Proposed by: Josh Thompson, Campus Union Senior Delegate

Whereas,

1. Interim is an important part of a Wofford education and each student should have the
ability to choose interim programs that would most benefit them during each of there four
years at Wofford.

2. Currently, seniors maintain seniority by being assigned a certain time allotment to
register for classes, but there is no seniority status given to the junior, sophomore, and
freshman classes respectively. This means that the same student could receive an
exceptionally good or bad number all three of their underclassman years that may impede
their ability to choose their interim programming according to their interest as a student.
3. This problem could be best and most justly alleviated if a seniority clause for each
class was put into place, giving seniors a certain time allotment among their own class,
then assigning juniors a certain time allotment within their own class, then to
sophomores, and, lastly, to freshmen in like manner.

4. The timeline between independent proposal application and acceptance dates and
general registration greatly conflicts, often limiting students whose independent proposals
are turned down from being able to best explore other options, such as travel trips, before
these travel trip applications and deposits are due.

5. Other such minor improvements to the interim selection system could be highly
beneficial to the interim experience.

Therefore, be it resolved:

That the Campus Union recommend to the proper administrative authorities that:

A. The interim system be redefined to establish the above seniority-based system within
each class based upon hours, giving seniors the proper sign-up time before juniors,
juniors the proper seniority over sophomores, etc.

B. That independent interim proposal information be mailed out over the summer and be
due earlier so that those who are interested in this have more time to properly gather
information and put together their proposals. They would therefore have adequate time,
if their proposals are turned down, to fully explore other options before application and
deposit due dates expire.

C. That the opportunities for interim scholarship moneys be better advertised and
prominent, so each student will have equal and proper information on these opportunities.
D. That interim travel meetings be held before scholarship information is due so that
those who may gain interest after attending an interim informational meeting have time to
properly apply for interim scholarships.

E. That the procedures pertaining to refunds and whether or not one can change interims
after one is picked up for a certain interim be described on the Wofford interim website
under a FAQ menu.



Brian Fast
Student Body President

Ashley Glasgow
Student Body Secretary

Martha Albergotti =5 Michael Langley

Student Body Vice President

IL.

II1.

IV.

V.

VL

VIIL

WOEEORD Student Body Treasurer

COLLEGE

FOUNDED 1854

Campus Union Assembly Minutes
February 26, 2006
6:00 PM, Olin Theater
President Fast called the meeting to order.
Mr. Crowe gave the Invocation
Ms. Smith gave the Historian’s Remarks regarding the Hub City’s writing project.
The minutes were approved as presented.
The agenda was approved as presented.
Secretary Glasgow called roll.
Officer Reports

a. Secretary Glasgow noted that the place and time of dinner next week would be
emailed out.

VIII. Committee Reports

a. The Executive Committee report was given by Vice President Albergotti; she
congratulated the new cabinet for their election.

b. The Elections & Nominations report was given by Vice President Albergotti. She
explained that delegate petitions are available starting today. She encouraged delegates to
run again and to encourage others to run. She added that petitions are due this Friday and
elections are next Wednesday with a run off on Thursday if needed. She then moved for
nominations for the William Light Kenny, Jr. Award, which is awarded to the most
outstanding freshman delegate. Mr. Prosser was nominated by Mr. Madigan; Ms. Newman
was nominated by Mr. Bryan; Ms. Harris was nominated by Mr. Baylis. Voting was
conducted and the winner will be announced next week. Nominations for the J. Michael
Preston award, the most outstanding delegate award, were made. Mr. McClain nominated
Mr. Madigan. Mr. Bryan nominated Mr. Thompson; however, he declined in interest of
other candidates. Ms. Harris nominated Ms. Ruthsatz; however, she is not a voting member
and therefore the nomination was declined. Secretary Glasgow nominated Ms. Johnson; Ms.
Walker nominated Mr. Crowe; however, he declined in interest of other candidates. Voting
was conducted and the winner will be announced next week. Dean Bigger added that
judicial elections are Wednesday.

The Financial Affairs Committee report was given by Treasurer Langley. He congratulated
Mr. Troxell on his election. Vice President Albergotti asked if Treasurer Langley could give
an idea of the current budget. He responded that the budget is on course with about $1500



extra dollars from last semester’s allocated moneys not being spent. He added that there is
about $3200 in the general proposal fund.

c. The Campus Relations Committee report was given by Ms. Hall. She stated that the
Student and Faculty Football Game would be held on April 16, 2007. In addition, she noted
that the next meeting would be on Thursday at 11:30am in the Commons. Treasurer
Langley asked if the game would be a tournament style event. Ms. Hall noted that the
committee is looking into that idea. Mr. Crowe added that fraternities and sororities would
not be playing in the game if the committee decides to change the layout of the game.

d. The Facility Affairs Committee report was given by Mr. Springs. He noted that the
Bandwidth problem is due to the fact that Wofford has a limit that the campus must stay
between. However, the amount has been expanded, but at this time, the college is not sure
that it can be expanded any further. He added that sharing files with others slows the
system down. He also noted that additional computers in Milliken would not come until the
end of the semester or the summer. Mr. Madigan asked what was going on with the bike
project. Mr. Springs answered saying that the with the extensive work with the apartments,
the bike project been put aside for now; hopefully will come into play later he added.

e. The Wofford Activities Council report was given by Ms. Ruthsatz. She noted that WAC
would sponsor a hypnotist on Wednesday, March 7. She added that the next meeting would
be on Thursday at noon in McMillan.

f. The Fun Funds Committee report was given by Mr. Madigan. He noted that there are
many new proposals coming through. In addition, he added that the committee is pointing
some chartered organizations to the general proposal fund of Campus Union. He noted that
there are possible events set for March 10 and April 14.

g. Secretary Glasgow had nothing to report for the Planning Activities Committee.

h. The Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee report was given by Ms. Johnson. She noted that the
Furman game over the weekend was awesome. She added that the basketball tournament
would be held this week in Charleston. Also, she is capable of getting free tickets for anyone
who would like to attend the games. Furthermore, she noted that the games would be
broadcasted on the athletic website.

IX. Board of Trustee Meeting Reports

a. The Athletics Board report was given by Ms. Johnson. She noted that the football
program signed 19 new players and has a new strength coach. Also, she noted that the
committee was aware that the women'’s basketball team is improving. She gave
statistics related to the winning of different athletic teams. Ms. Johnson noted that the
committee discussed the need for upgrading the weight room faculties. She added that
Homecoming this fall would be on November 3, which is later than normal, and will
be against Georgia Southern. Mr. Baylis asked if Wofford would be playing the
University of South Carolina next fall. She answered with a no, but gave the full
schedule to the Assembly.

b. Mr. Thompson reported on the Development Committee Meeting. He noted that the
college had the best financial gain in 2006. He noted that there is an ongoing campaign
to raise money; it should be completed by 2009 and the goal is to raise $106 million. He
added that the committee pointed out that the college’s weakness is that professorship
endowments are needed. Mr. Reeves began one with a generous $75,000 donation. He
noted that the committee believes that the Terrier Club donations have probably reached
there peak. The committee believes that the Wofford on call program has been very
beneficial since it began. He added that the committee discussed the idea of enhancing
the Parents’ Weekend festivities so that they are more like Homecoming.



c. The Education Committee report was given by Secretary Glasgow. She explained that
the committee discussed the personal property, patents and copyrights, rules and
regulations that need to be set by the college. Also, she noted that two presentation
related to the library where made to the committee. One was about the increased easy of
issue of the library’s website and the other was concerning the Littlejohn project that
Wofford is a part of. In addition, she added that the committee discussed the idea of a
“financial imperatives class” for seniors.

d. The Enrollment Committee report was given by Mr. Madigan. He noted that there
would be an increase in tuition by 6%, making tuition $35000. He added that Furman,
Davidson, and Washington &Lee are over $40000. Also, the next freshman class will
hopefully consist of 410 people to continue the growth process. Mr. Wood asked where
the money from increased tuition is going. Mr. Madigan noted that the money would
be used in lots of places. Dean Bigger gave some specifics, which included funding the
cost of living increase, 5 new professors, 2 new RAs for the village, athletic moneys,
and fees with endowments. Mr. Prosser asked if there was any talk about increases in
scholarships. Mr. Madigan said that this was talked about in the Student Life
committee meeting.

e. Ms. Smith was unable to attend the Evaluating-Planning-Marketing committee meeting
due to her class schedule.

f. The Facilities committee report was given by Mr. Bryan. He noted that he basically
gave the report last week, but he added that there would be 180 beds in the village in
fall, which will include adding gatehouses.

g. The Finance Committee report was given by Treasurer Langley. He noted that there was
some investment discussion, which included the fact that the college received a 15%
return on endowment, making it over $150 million now. He showed a graph to the
Assembly concerning the fees of the college. Treasurer Langley said that the committee
discussed the idea of tying tuition to scholarships; however, although the committee
would like to do this, at this point, the college is not at a financial position to do so. Mr.
Crowe noted that it is frustrating that tuition is increasing; however, he added that the
Assembly should remember we do not live in a prefect world, so he encouraged the
Assembly to keep thinking about these issues.

h. Ms. Ahmed was unable to attend the Information Technology meeting.

i. Vice President Albergotti gave the Student Life committee report. She noted that
President Fast, Mr. Madigan, and Dean Bigger also attended this meeting. She added
that the Campus Union accomplishments for the year were presented as well as the
dreams for the future. She mentioned that the Board listened to the ideas presented
and will keep our ideas in mind in the future. She added that a presentation about the
pandemic flu was given. She noted that the Parents advisor council is looking for
people to host off campus events before students come to Wofford College. Dean
Bigger added that President Fast did a great job representing the Assembly and
student body as a whole to entire board.

X.  There was no Old Business to discuss.
XI.  New Business
a. Mr. Thompson moved to read the Proposal to Amend the Campus Union By-Laws to

Include a Clause for Mandatory Proposals for its first reading. The proposal was read.
The floor was closed for the first reading.



Mr. Thompson moved to open the floor for consideration of the proposal to make
recommendations about the current interim lottery system; the motion was seconded and
the proposal read. The floor was opened for debate. Mr. Thompson noted that once
everyone signed up at the same time. However, he added that this is to allow all students
to have a fair way of signing up for classes each year they are at Wofford. He noted that
this system has the potential to benefit all; he added that the Assembly should remember
that we want to help all students at Wofford. Furthermore, he explained that pieces of the
proposal have to do with things other than the lottery system, but are just as important to
the students. However, he pointed out that this is only a recommendation to the faculty.
Mr. Crowe thanked Mr. Thompson for making the proposal; he added that he thinks that
the structure is needed and that he fully supports this system. He added that as an
underclassman, it seems logical that upperclassman should have precedence over this
issue. Ms. Harris noted that freshman should have some preference. Mr. Thompson noted
that sophomores and freshman should be able to get into any class as long as juniors and
seniors have some priority. He explained that this proposal would really not impact him,
because he is graduating. However, he noted that he does think that freshman should be
allowed of experiences like travel trips, but they should be allowed to go if there are spots
left open. He encouraged the Assembly to think of this proposal less as a putting freshman
down for one year, but more as the fact that over the years, student will have an increasing
priority. Ms. Harris asked if there should not be a compromise. She asked could we seniors
have ultimate priority and can sophomores and freshman have priority together. Mr.
Troxell noted that there is a misspelling in the whereas clause. Vice President Albergotti
offered a friendly amendment to Section 1 for “there” to be spelled correctly; Mr.
Thompson accepted the friendly amendment. Vice President Albergotti mentioned that it
is a good point to looking out for freshmen and sophomores. However, she noted that this
system is just like the housing lottery and people are generally happy with the outcome of
housing because they can compare themselves to others and understand the reason for
placements. Secretary Glasgow noted that from her personal experience the idea of letting
all students sign up for interim at the same time could produce a psychological issue
related to interim program. She noted that the ultimate goal should be for students to have
a positive image of interim in the end of four years, which will not happen if
underclassmen get precedence over seniors. Debate was ended; Mr. Thompson re-read the
therefore clause. The Assembly voted and the proposal passed.

XII.  The Parliamentarian’s Report was given by Mr. Thompson. He found the meeting to be in good
order.

XIII.  The meeting was adjourned.

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion



	2006/02/05 Agenda & Proposals.doc
	2006/02/12 Minutes.doc
	2006/02/19 Minutes.doc
	2006/02/26 Agenda & Proposals.doc
	amend constitution feb26.rtf
	Wofford Interim Proposal  feb26.rtf
	2006/02/26 Minutes.doc




